

Cody Epstein *Full-Stack Developer || React, TypeScript, Node, PostgreSQL*

📍 Irvine, CA ✉ codyepstein@gmail.com 📞 (949)922-2057 🌐 cody-epstein 🌐 kepsteen

ABOUT ME

As a Full-Stack Developer, I specialize in React, TypeScript, Node.js, and Express, along with PostgreSQL. My unique combination of technical skills and experience in the healthcare sector sets me apart. I began my career working as a cardiac monitor technician and a nursing assistant for three years. During this time, I developed an interest in coding as a hobby, which eventually transformed into a passion and led me to pursue a career in technology. Inspired by innovation and aesthetics, I am committed to designing and developing impactful web applications.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Front-End

- React, Next.js, ES6, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap HTML5, CSS3

Back-End

- Node.js, Express.js, PostgreSQL, AWS, REST APIs

Tools

- Git, GitHub, Figma

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

UX Engineer

10/2024 – present

Gridiron Survivor

- Collaborating with UX Designer and accessibility expert to convert designs into code
- Increasing responsiveness of components to ensure a good user experience on all screen sizes
- Improving test coverage through unit testing with **Jest** and **React Testing Library** and end-to-end testing with **Playwright**

Cardiac Monitor Technician / Nursing Assistant

06/2021 – present | Orange, CA

Providence St. Joseph Hospital

- Monitored cardiac rhythms for 50+ patients, assisted with care, ensuring timely intervention to enhance outcomes.
- Collaborated with interdisciplinary teams for comprehensive care, assisted with daily activities, and monitored vital signs.
- Vigilantly responded to call lights and phone calls, conducted regular rounds, significantly reducing patient falls on the cardiac floor.

PROJECTS

Joobi (In Development)

An educational platform for job-seeking developers to level-up their skills and track their job applications

Source Code [↗](#)

React | Next.js | TypeScript | TailwindCSS | Redux Toolkit | Jest | React Testing Library | Supabase

MediTrak [↗](#)

A medication management app to prevent medication errors and improve patient outcomes by providing a simple, intuitive tool for medication management.

Source Code [↗](#) | **Live** [↗](#)

React | TypeScript | TailwindCSS | Zod | React Hook Form | Node.js | Express.js | PostgreSQL | Twilio API

KleerMed

AI-powered platform optimizing patient care through context-aware medical decision support

React | TypeScript | TailwindCSS | Supabase

EDUCATION

Web Development Bootcamp

05/2024 – 09/2024 | Irvine, CA

LearningFuze

- Completed **800+** hours of intensive coding in an **Agile-like** work environment, simulating real-world software development practices.
- Participated in daily code reviews to refine code quality, enhance learning, and ensure adherence to best practices.
- Collaborated with students in pair programming sessions and hackathons to tackle complex challenges.

B.S. Health Sciences

12/2020

Chapman University

- 3.7 GPA